Engineer

Civil

Hunar Issa Omer Iraq, Erbil Mobile: 00964(0)750-448 7577 E-mail: hunar.issa@hotmail.com



Personal Statement

Possessing a comprehensive knowledge of designing and developing projects to required specifications, focusing on economy, safety, reliability, quality and sustainability. Ability to act in a professional and responsible way at all times, and can maintain excellent working relations with clients, designers, site managers, sub-contractors, suppliers and the general public. Appropriate experience allows me to structure and prioritise work effectively through close cooperation with other team members.

Academic Qualifications

Msc in structural Engineering, **University of Nottingham, Nottingham, UK.** Graduated in 2012 - 2013 with Distinction by average mark of 74.56.

Bsc in Civil Engineering, college of engineering, Salahaddin University, Erbil, Iraq. Graduated 2006 - 2010.

Skills and Expertise

- Design of Concrete Structures
- Building Construction administraion
- Concrete Technology

- AutoCad
- Autodesk Revit Structure
- AutoCad Structural Detailing
- Staad Pro
- CSI Etabs
- MS

Languages

- English Written and spoken
 7.5 in IELTS English Language Test
- Kurdish mother tongue
- Arabic written and spoken
- Persian spoken

Professional Experience

Armada Company for General Contracting, July 2010 - June 2011

Site Engineer:

Started working as site engineer supervising finishing works for Two large buildings, Wlat hotel and Hawraman Mall in Erbil, Iraq.

My duties were ensuring all the works are done properly and accurately according to standards, codes and client requirements.

Al Haidary Group of Companies March 2014 - Present

AL Haidary Group of Companies is the one of the largest companies in supplying construction material and equipment. I work there as consultant expert to carefully prescribe the proper chemical construction material for various building issues.

August 2015 - June 2016

Salahaddin University, College of Engineering.

I work as lecturer at Dams and Water Resources Department

August 2015 – present

Erbil Polytechnic University, Erbil Technical Engineering College.

I work as lecturer at Highway Engineering Department.

References

Available on request